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Mr, J, Edgar Hoover
Federal Bureau of Investigation
F.B.I. Building
Washington D,C.

Dear Mr. Hoover

June 14, 1968

During the California campaign for Senator Kennedy 
Chairman for Businessmen for Kennedy. I :___ _l._d
note and calling card on June 1

I doubt 
of June 
best to

if there is any relation between 
5, but rather then pre-suppose I 
turn it over to you.

received the

this and the events
thought it would be

Warm regard

was Co­
enclosed

GO

I

DeDomenico 
President

Paul 
Vice

RAIEN MACARONI

PD: jg

Encl.

Several members of our 
from this individual.

I ENCLOSURE

committee

RtCr 91

MACARONI • SPAGHETTI • EGG NOODLES • SOUP - BEANS • RICE • NUTS • DRIED FRUITS • CHOCOLATE • COCOA • CANDY

Creators of Rice-a*Roni • Noodle-Roni • Twist-a-Roni • Sea 11op-a-Roni
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7-la (Rev. 4-17*67) REPORT 
of the

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

•
1 - Mr. Rosen’

(Mr. Shroder)
1 - Mr. Conrad
1 - Mr. Griffith
1 - LAB FILE

to: Mr* EVeile J. Younger
District Attorney
600 Hall of Justice
Los Angeles# California 90012

June 19, 1368

Registered Airmail

This examination has been made with the understanding that the evidence is connected with an official
investigation of a criminal matter and that the Laboratory report will be used for official purposes only, related 
to the Investigation or a subsequent criminal prosecution. Authorization cannot be granted for the use of the
Laboratory report in connection with a civil proceeding.

Ro: Assassination of xj 
Senator Robert F.Kennedy

FBI FILE NO. 62-587
lab.no. D*6 8 0 613 068 AT

Examination requested by:

Reference:

Examination requested:

FBI# Los Angeles

Letter 6/11/68

Document

specinjens^gQg^yg^ 6/13/68 from, FBI# Los Angeles

Four Pasadena, California# Police Department handwriting 
specimen cards for the following persons:

715^47
SPECIMEN

K10 ADEL BISHARA SIRHAN

Nil SAIDALLAH B.

K13

(56^156) Enclosures W2 * FBI# Los Angeles

MAILED. II

JUHI 91968 SHARIF B. SIRHAN ' . . - ,
»^ Si 1968,

MUNIR BISHARA SIRHAN

K12

(continued on n



Result of examination:

The conclusion was reached that the majority 
of the questioned writings on pages fifteen and forty^- 
seven of notebook QI were not written by SAIDALLAH B. SIRHAN 
Kill by SHARIF B. SIRHAN* K12| or by MUNIR BISHARA SIRHAN, . 
K13. While the writings on Kll through KI3 are too limited 
and not sufficiently comparable for adequate comparison with 
other questioned writings on the specimens submitted pre­
viously in this case, many differences in handwriting charac 
teristics were found*

Due to the limited nature of the writing on K10 
and due to a lack of comparable handwriting, the writing of 
ADEL BISHARA SIRHAN, K10, could not be adequately compared 
with the questioned writings. Some differences were found 
in the writing on K10 and the questioned writings.

Specimens K10 through K13 are being returned to 
FBI* Los Angeles, These specimens have been photographed.

Note for Los Angeles:

, This confirms Bureau teletype dated 6/14/68 to 
Los Angeles.

Page 2 
D-680613068 AT



Airtel

June 19, 1968

1 - Mr. Schutz

To: SAC, San Antonio (£~102)
// Fran: Director, FBI (fig-587)

KENSALT BE: NORMAN JOSEPH KENNEDY, JR. - COMPLAINANT

Re San Antonio airtel 6/13/68 relative to information
furnished by the complainant concerning an individual known as 
Jimmy who may be identical with Sirhan Bishara Sirhan.

Your communication is unnecessarily lengthy and
verbose. In the future communications should be prepared 
in a brief succinct manner.

1 - Los Angeles

Tolson _ 
DeLoach 
Mohr___
Bishop_______ __ _________OOMM-F^L.
Casper__________ '*'*""
Callahan ;_______  
Conrad__________  
Fait____________
Gale______ ,_____
"Maow2^

Trotter__________ / L/
Tele. Room--------  /
Holmes If r^fifTffi

MAIL RO( ITYPE UNIT I 1



FD-36 (Rov.*5-22-64)

F B I
Date: 6/13/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: SAC, SAN ANTONIO (56-102)

RE: KENSALT

On 6/13/68, NORMAN JOSEPH KENNEDY, JR., ASN RA 
16908591, currently assigned to Co. C, 2nd Bn., Medical 
Training Center, Fort Sam Houston, Texas, furnished the 
following information:

In February 1968 while he was in AWOL status, 
KENNEDY met an individual known as "JIMMY" who he believes 
is identical to the individual Los Angeles, Calif., authorities 
are holding for the murder of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

While confined to the stockade at Fort Leonard Wood, 
Mo., as a result of a conviction by court-martial for 
insubordination, KENNEDY became acquainted with one LBtMOORE. 
He described MOORE as a Negro male, about 22 years of age,
6'1", 160 lbs., who was also confined to the stockade as a
result of two counts of AWOL and two previous escapes from
MP's. MOORE was formerly assigned in Vietnam and had been

" advisedstationed at Fort Leonard Wood with the SPD. MOORE 
KENNEDYthat he had contacts in California who would 
KENNEDY if KENNEDY went AWOL. MOORE identified his
in California as "MORRIS" and wrote the address and 
number on a piece of paper which KENNEDY still has. 
is shown as 1822 W. 4th St., telephone #484-1406.

! help 
contact

I telephone 
The address

MOORE told
KENNEDY that "MORRIS" had helped AWOLs in the past anil h^i 
a source for phony identification papers. (

On 2/11/68, K! Left Fort Leonard Wood, Mo
in an AWOL status. Ue-purchased a bus ticket at Waynesville, 
Mo., to Kansas City, Kansas;. After he got to Kansas City, he

3^Bureau (AM)
2-Los Angeles (AM)

io JUN1968

Approved: Sent

'2 5^.^



SA 56-102

spent the first night at the Chase Hotel. He hitchhiked 
from Kansas City to Los Angeles, California, arriving at the 
Greyhound Bus Station about 12:30 p.m. on 2/16/68. En route 
to Los Angeles, KENNEDY spent the second night in the jail 
at Wichita, Kansas; the third night at an unrecalled hotel in 
El Reno, Okla., and the fourth night he rode all night. On the 
fifth night he stayed at a truck stop located on Highway 66 
near Flagstaff, Arizona.

After he arrived at the Greyhound Bus Station in Los 
Angeles, he was standing around deciding what to do next when 
he was approached by an individual who asked where KENNEDY 
was going. He told this individual he was looking for an 
address on West 4th St. and showed this individual the pece 
of paper bearing the Los Angeles address and phone number 
furnished him by MOORE. This individual then told KENNEDY he 
knew where this address was and he knew the person that lived 
there. This individual identified himself as "FRANK,” last 
name unrecalled. He is described as a white male, 6’2’, 
240 lbs., brown-gray hair, 48-50 years. FRANK told KENNEDY 
that they should go to his place first and then call "MORRIS." 
KENNEDY and FRANK went to FRANK’S address which KENNEDY 
described as an apartment located about 15 minutes from the 
bus station in a split level house which would be the second 
story from the front but the first story from the back. 
KENNEDY explained that the house was built into the side of 
a hill and was believed to be in a northeast direction from 
the station. KENNEDY described FRANK'S car as an old model 
1956 Chevrolet sedan with California license. *

After arriving at FRANK'S apartment, FRANK made a 
telephone call to "MORRIS" but "MORRIS" was busy that day 
and could not meet with FRANK and KENNEDY. KENNEDY did not 
notice the number FRANK called but he noted that the phone 
number was written in the back of FRANK'S telephone book. 
KENNEDY stayed at FRANK'S apartment that night and the next 
day FRANK called "MORRIS" again. This time "MORRIS” said he 
was busy and would not be able to see them and for them to 
call later. FRANK called "MORRIS" that afternoon and "MORRIS" 
told them he would see them. FRANK then drove KENNEDY over 
to the MORRIS apartment about 2:00 p.m. KENNEDY identified 
this address as the same one on the piece of paper given him 
by MOORE, 1822 W. 4th St. When KENNEDY and FRANK arrived 
at the MORRIS apartment, it was noted that "MORRIS" had two guests 
so KENNEDY and FRANK had to wait about 45 minutes. KENNEDY

- 2 -



SA 56-102

described one guest as a white female, 24 years of age, dyed blonde 
hair, 5’6” or 7", medium build, who was described as an opera 
singer. This individual was sitting at the piano at MORRIS’ 
apartment, playing and singing. The other guest who KENNEDY 
identified as ’’FRENCHY” was described as a white male, 24 
years, black hair, 5'11”, 145 lbs., and lives in an apartment 
cater-corner from Echo Park.

MORRIS told these guests that he had business to 
take care of and the guests and FRANK then left the MORRIS *
apartment. KENNEDY sat at the table with MORRIS and MORRIS 
asked him why he went AWOL. KENNEDY had been told before by 
FRANK that MORRIS was opposed to the war in Vietnam and the 
U.S. Government. KENNEDY told MORRIS that he did not believe 
in the Vietnam war and That he thought it was senseless. 
MORRIS said he agreed and asked KENNEDY what he wanted to do. 
KENNEDY told MORRIS that he wanted to stay away as long as 
he could. MORRIS then told KENNEDY that he could obtain 
some phony ID papers and obtain employment for KENNEDY and 
that as long as KENNEDY did not get into trouble with the 
law he would be safe.

MORRIS has an apartment and two rooms that he rents 
to other people at the 4th St. address. MORRIS told KENNEDY 
he could stay at that apartment while he was waiting for his 
phony ID papers. At this point, KENNEDY decided to become 
friendly with MORRIS and MORRIS told KENNEDY that most of 
his time was devoted to the Peace and Freedom Party movement 
and demonstrations. KENNEDY noted that there were quite a 
few pamphlets and leaflets in MORRIS’ apartment which were 
all considered anti-Dow Committee and anti-war in Vietnam. 
KENNEDY helped MORRIS by doing some typing and office work 
there at the apartment. While KENNEDY was there, MORRIS 
had various visitors who were representatives of the Communist 
Party, the ’’Minutemen,” and other unrecalled groups. Most 
of these meetings involved discussions concerning planned 
demonstrations by the various groups and whether or not 
the Peace and Freedom Party would join the demonstrations 
and just how much support that organization would furnish the 
other organizations.

- 3 -
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During these discussions they frequently referred 
to the phrase, "this summer when the revolution is going to 
break out,” the details of which were unknown to KENNEDY.

About 2/19/68, there was a meeting held at the 
Echo Park School. MORRIS talked KENNEDY into going with him. 
This meeting was about the anti-Dow Committee and those 
in attendance were members of the various groups who had 
visited at the MORRIS apartment. At this meeting KENNEDY, 
met SHAWN (ph), a member of the CP. KENNEDY described SHAWN 
as a white male, age 36, 6’2'’, 220 lbs., blond hair, and wore 
a mustache. SHAWN frequently offered new ideas and it 
appeared that everyone at the meeting looked up to SHAWN for 
guidance. Also discussed at this meeting was a boycott of 
the Dow products to be held for a period of one week beginning 
4/22/68 to 4/28/68. The reason for the boycott was that Dow 
produces the napalm bombs which are used in Vietnam.

KENNEDY also attended several other similar meetings 
at different places which he is unable to identify. Sometimes 
these meetings were held in homes and other times in offices 
of one of these groups.

About a week andahalf or two weeks after the 2/19/68, 
meeting, MORRIS asked KENNEDY for an opinion as to whether or 
not he, KENNEDY, would support a demonstration. About this • 
time MORRIS told KENNEDY that they were going to attend a

- meeting which KENNEDY would find more interesting than the 
others. This meeting was held in an apartment near Echo Park 
School. There were only about 12 people present who included - 
MORRIS, the secretary of the Peace and Freedom Party, SHAWN, 
two Mexicans that KENNEDY had never met, "JIMMY,” the individual 
KENNEDY believes who is now held by Los Angeles authorities 
for the murder of Senator KENNEDY, and two or three other men 
KENNEDY is unable to describe. There was also a white female 
at this meeting, whose name KENNEDY does not know, who was 
about 23 years of age, about 5’6", 110 lbs. The discussion 
at this meeting concerned the revolution that was to come 
this summer. The people talked about preparations that were 
to be made, and SHAWN said there were certain people that 4..‘ 
were going to be taken out of the picture. He mentioned four 
names, which included MARTIN LUTHER KING, Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY,

- 4 -



SA -56-102

their Attorney General for the State of California, name 
unknown, and a Senator from Missouri-; name unknown.

’ Someone asked why these people had to he taken out of the 
picture and SHAWN replied it was mostly because too many 
people looked up.to these leaders and that.their beliefs 

■ are /different.. These individuals were also blamed for their 
■..--/..-support of the Vietnam war. . -' ‘ . ' .

'3 .' The next morning KENNEDY telephoned his mother in
'Wisconsin and she' said, she was sick and wanted him to come home. 
He asked Mis mother, to send him .some money and about. 3/1/68,. 
she wired him. money to come .home,, c/6 Western Union, Los 
Angeles •_:..- .

■: Shortly after KENNEDY had called his mother, 
MORRIS took him to an area which appeared to have been formerly 
an upper middle class section but was now rundown and located 
somewhere between Los Angeles and Orange, Calif. It was a 
residential district with houses sparsely scattered. They 
drove to this house in-MORRIS’ light blue 1963 sedan, make 
unknown, automobile. After they arrived at the house, 
KENNEDY accompanied MORRIS to the front door and after MORRIS 
knocked on the door it was answered by a white male, age 48, 
dark brown. hair, graying, partially bald in the front. This 
individual recognized MORRIS immediately and MORRIS told 
him he wanted to show KENNEDY the basement.-' MORRIS then 
took KENNEDY to the b.asement of the house which KENNEDY- 
described as a huge basement containing several rooms. MORRIS 
evened the door to one of these rooms and he and KENNEDY went 
inside and there were about 1,000 rifles, as estimated by. 
KENNEDY, some still in their crates and some standing in racks. 
KENNEDY recognized some of the rifles as being Model M-l and 
some being Russian 101. KENNEDY recognized the Russian model 
from previous pictures he had seen and displays by the Armed 
Forces and museums. KENNEDY asked MORRIS the purpose of 
these weapons and MORRIS told him they were for the revolution. 
MORRIS asked KENNEDY if he recalled'. RAP BROWN making the 
statement, ”It is time to go to the’roofs.” MORRIS said 
ths is what BROWN meant. MORRIS volunteered information to 
KENNEDY that there were 35 places like this in the Los Angeles 
area and that the entire country is filled with places like 
this.

•- 5 -
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'^'.", KENNEDY ’and MORRIS then returned to the .MORRIS 
apartment. MORRIS told'KENNEDY that "they’' needed people , - ' 
like KENNEDY and needed more of them., MORRIS knew that.'

- .. ' -KENNEDY had received money from his mother and that he was 
leaving to go home. KENNEDY left Eos' Angeles, about 3/1/68$ 
and when he arrived home in Wisconsin he told his mother -: '

•-■...the above events. KENNEDY stayed .home- about two or three
..-days and then his mother drove him' to .Fort "Leonard Wood, > - •

.. a/^ ’ Mo. , where he turned himself in as AWOL on 3/4/6 8.. - • •- 'i

’ KENNEDY’ stated that in view of what had'happened'
to Senator KENNEDY.,- he had recognized the photograph of ; ?-: 
Senator KENNEDY’S- assassin in the paper and felt the above 
information should be brought to the attention of the proper 
authorities. He thereafter recited the above facts to the 
chaplain, his Sergeant, his Commanding Officer, and the 
Military Intelligence at Fort Sam Houston, Texas.

.... KENNEDY- stated the only time he met. "JIMMY'-' was 
at the meeting described above. He'described "JIMMY", as follows:’ 
white male, dark complexion, brown and very long hair, 5'10-11", 
15 0 lbs. ,, dressed in dark green shirt, brown pants, wide

. _ black belt and black boots. He gained the impression at
‘ the above meeting that "JIMMY" had come' to the meeting with 
the two Mexicans and he'could furnish no more details about 
"JIMMY.” Z J "

/^£AJ^L^ .^f^.T^^KENN]^^ that he would recognize these people.,

if he ever saw them again and throughout the interview maintained 
the above information was the truth.

The following abackground and descriptive in
was obtained during the interview and from observation: ^ ft

Race: 
Sex: 
Born:

Whife. TEX^
Male ’. -t—-----------
4/8/50, Marshfield,

Height: . '
Weight: - . •
Hair:
Eyes: •'

’ ‘ - '6

Wisconsin"

.15 8 lbs. 
Brown 
Gray

jO^^



SA 56-102.

Occupation: Enlisted U.S.'Army
..- . 11/9/67, at Moline, Ill.;

currently assigned Medical 
Training Center, Fort 
Sam Houston, Texas - 3

Education: 10th grade, .Moline, Ill.

Relatives: ": •
Stepfather: ' LESTER ROGGENBAUER ■

Route . 2, Lot 5:8 i
. . Aifview Mobil Park ’1

■ Milan, Ill.

Mother: . .- - AILENE ROGGENBAUER
same -address ' ' • - >

age

. ■ -J same address

Employments: • , ■ By stepfather who owned-,
the Reeseburg Cheese ■ 
Factory, Thorpe, Wisconsin

Previously Employed: * ' bale’s Deep Rock. Service .
Station,. Moline,- Ill.

Addresses: -• -^ -. AIRVIEW Mobile Park
. ' Milan, Ill. - 1968

Route ’ 2.. ’ ■
. Thorpe, Wisconsin - 196-2-67-

Rural Route . ■
Waususki, Wisconsin - 1962



SA 56-102

Previous Arrests:

Rural Route
Quine, Wisconsin - 1961

Rural Route
Riceville, Iowa - 1960-61

Columbus, Wisconsin 1959-60

Stanley, Wisconsin - 1955-59

314 W. 3rd St.
Marshfield, Wisconsin -1950-55'

None; received two special 
courts-martial for insub­
ordination and for AWOL

LOS ANGELES

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA. 1. Will ascertain 
if "JIMMY1’ referred to in details is identical to SIRHAN 
BISHARA SIRHAN. •

2. Attempt to identify house between Los Angeles 
and Orange, Calif., where guns may have been stored in the 
basement.

- 8 -



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

rz

F B I

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL

Date: 6/19/68
PLAIN TEXT 

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (62-58?)

FROM SAC, NEW YORK (44-1640)

SUBJECT KENSALT

Re WFO teletype to the Bureau, Albany, Houston
Los Angeles, New York, 
setting forth lead for 
GREENFIELD.

Salt Lake City and Seattle 
New York to interview JEFF

Enclosed for 
containing the results 
GREENFIELD.

Los Angeles are 9 copies of a FD 302 
of an interview with JEFF

GREENFIELD stated that he was in the 5th Floor Suite 
of Senator ROBERT KENNEDY in the Ambassador Hotel when 
Senator KENNEDY was assassinated and consequently did 
not witness the shooting. PIERRE SALINGER called the 
Suite and told CAROL WELCH, Secretary, who in turn, informed 
others in the Suite.

34 Bureau
2- Los Angeles (56-156) (EncldPgQ 88
1- New York —"

FLCsjrf 
(7)

Approved:

79 JUN 24 Agent in Charge

w
Sent Per



^A TELETYPE

JUN 191968 .

enciphered
WA 21-

FBI NEW YORK
^ 5803 PM/URGENT 6-19-68 AWS

Mr. Tolson______ _
Mr. DeLoach_____
Mr. Mohr________

Tele, Room______
Miss Holmes_____
Miss Gandy_____

Biph-p .... 
Carp ir ... 
Callahan .. 
Conrad_
Felt.
GaW...

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr, 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

Still ivan---- ... 
Tavel-----------  
Trotter----- .

IOR 62-587, AND WASHINGTON FIELD (17 3-135) (PLAIN)

FROM NEW YORK 44-1640

KENSALT

RE LOS ANGELES TE TO BUREAU AND NEW YORK DATED

JUNE EIGHTEEN LAST REQUESTING NEW YORK TO INTERVIEW STANLEY

TRETICK "LOOK" MAGAZINE STAFF PHOTOGRAPHER WHO WAS AT THE

AMBASSADOR HOTEJ, DURING SENATOR KENNEDY’S ASSASSINATION . 

AND TO OBTAIN NEGATIVES OF PERTINENT PHOTOGRAPHS HE MAY

HAVE TAKEN AND TO SEND THEM TO LOS AN^GELES VIA REGISTERED

MAIL; RE LA TEL DATED JUNE EIGHTEEN LAST
TO BUREAU AND NEW YORK REQUESTING NEW YORK TO INTERVIEW J^ £

WARREN ROGERS, "LOOK" MAGAZINE CONCERNING KENSALT AND \

TO OBTAIN ANY PHOTOGRAPHS
U ■Ay.ff't

THE SECRETARY TO PAT CARBINE (FEMALE), MANAGAING

EDITOR, "LOOK" MAGAZINE NEW’>©?£, £^W? YORK^, STATED THAT

END PAGE ONE
^9 JUN 241968

jam ia

' .‘tev . . ;
O«^^68



PAGE TWO

TRETICK AND ROGERS HAVE THEIR OFFICES AT LOOK MAGAZINE, 

EIGHT TWO FIVE NATIONAL PRESS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, DC, 

TELEPHONE NUMBER TWO ZERO TWO DASH THREE FOUR SEVEN DASH 

TWO ZERO ZERO FOUR.

WASHINGTON FIELD HANDLE INTERVIEWS OF TRETICK

AND ROGERS^ AND OBTAIN PHOTOGRAPHS.
LA ADVISED BY AIR MaIl.

END

WA....

R RELAY , 

FJB .

FBI WASH DC



WA - ----- 26---

FBI REW YORK

VIA TELETYP
JUN 19196

ENCIPHERED
8s11 PM URGENT 6-19-68 AWS

TO DIRECTOR 62-587, LOS ANGELES 56-156 AND

WFO AND LA VIA WASHINGTON (PLAIN)

^ FROM NEW YORK 44-1640

RE: VIRGINIA GUY, PHTOGRAPHER.

Mr. Tolson— 
Mr. DeLoach 
Mr. Mohr- 
Mr. Bishop _ 
Mr. Casper. 
Mr. Callahan 
Mr. Con 
Mr. Felt.
Mr. Gal 
Mr. R 
Mr. Sul Evan____  
Mr. Tavel___  
Mr. Trotter^. 
Tele. Room__  
Miss Holmes- 
Miss Gandy—

WFO

RE LA TEL JUNE EIGHTEEN LAST ADVISING
<0 •^32

GUY REPRESENTING "PICTORIAL PARADE" WAS AT AMBASSADOR S;.

HOTEL, JUNE FOUR DASH FIVE LAST AND REQUESTING INTERVIEW; _ ^<7^
•» S <53

AND COPIES OF PHOTOS TAKEN BY HER. te $ £

CONTACT WITH "PICTORIAL PARADE", ONE THREE ZERO WEST

FORTY SECOND STREET, NEW YORK CITY, JUNE NINETEEN INSTANT, 

DISCLOSED GUY CAN BE REACHED AT "FLARE NEWS", ONE ZERO 

TWO EIGHT CONNECTICUT AVENUE, NORTHWEST, WASHINGTON, DC, 

TELEPHONE TWO TWO THREE DASH OUR ZERO EIGHT EIGHT.

END

WA....EFH R RELAY

FBI WASH DC
REC 88

O'^ <^ 

teauwi ihwum» em^».

tar JIM 811968

TELETYPED TO:
M^^9JUN 241968 ^



m^f1 ^ov' 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in

Via TELETYPE

/

TO

FROM:

KENSALT

F B I

(Priority)

Mr. DeLoaclu—
Mr. Mohr________
Mr. Bishop
Mr. Casper
Mr. Callahan____
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.
Tele. Room
Miss Holmes___
MiB6 ”Gr31i(iyLLZL

Conrad  
Fell y

Rosei^JZ{c_

Tavel 1 
Trotter_____

Date: 6/19/68 

PLAINTEXT
(Type in plaintext or

URGENT

(62-587) AND SACS NEW. YORK (44-1640)L= 
LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SAC, WFO (173-135)

1 ■

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE JUNE NINETEEN INSTANT CONCERNING

INTERVIEW OF MEMBERS OF OFFICIAL KENNEDY PARTY

NEW YORK REQUESTED TO INTERVIEW GEORGE PLIMPTON AND HIS

WIFE FREDDY WHO WERE PRESENT AT THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL IN CLOSE

PROXIMITY TO SENATOR KENNEDY WHEN HE WAS SHOT. PLIMPTONS

RESIDE AT FIVE FOUR ONE EAST

N. Y., TELEPHONE UN ONE ZERO ZERO ONE SIX

SUTEL. P

2s ~ Bureau
3 - Teletype Unit
2 - WFO

n roEH ok inuitt

SEVENTY SECOND STREET, NEW YORK

J« JUN 211968

RDA:tab 
(7)

”w!a V'Sh.c

Approved: ---------------- .----- :--- ------------ Sent __________ M Per_________________
Special Agent in Charge

79 JUH 241968



FBI WASH DC

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATION SECTIQ
JUN 191968

Mr. ToIbod----— 
Mr. DeLoach.-----

: Mr. Mohr_____ — 
Mr. Bishop__ — 
Mr. Casper__ — 
Mr. Callahan——, 
Mr. Conrad__/ 
Mr. Felt____ X 
Mr. Gale.y<OX- 
Mr. Ros^^^—

I Mr. Sul^L-----  
Mr. Tavel J2— । 
Mr. Trotter—.
Tele. Room------— ; 
Miss Holmes— j 
Miss Gandy—.

FBI SAN FRAN

41OPM URGENT 6-19-68 MS

TO DIRECTOR (62-587) & LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM SAN FRANCISCO (62-5481) IP

RE WFO TEL JUNE EIGHTEEN SETTING FORTH NAMES OF CORRESPONDENTS 

REPORTEDLY WITH OFFICIAL KENNEDY PARTY AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL, LOS 

ANGELES, AT TIME OF ASSASSINATION.

INQUIRY AT OFFICES OF SAN FRANCISCO CHRONICLE REVEAL REPORTER 

MIKE HARRIS ON LEAVE IN EAST FOR FIVE WEEKS AND LOCATION UNKNOWN. t

DARREL DUNCAN, CITY 1DESK, SF CHRONICLE, HARRIS’ SUPERIOR, 

STATES HARRIS WAS WITH KENNEDY PARTY FOR ENTIRE WEEK PRIOR TO ASSASS­

INATION BUT ON ELECTION DAY, JUNE FOUR LAST, WAS NOT IN LOS ANGELES

BUT WAS ON DUTY AT SF OFFICE OF SF CHRONICLE DURING ENTIRE EVENING

?N^ft^

^v^/;.; 
FBI WsHrD'C- » JUN ^ 1966

IBS INQUIRY BEING CONDUCTED TO LOCATE HARRIS

^ P5C *•

6c •
79 JUN 241968

I
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yr TELETYPE
JUN 191968

ENCIPHERER'

T

9-50A

WASH DC

RGENT 6-19-68 NJZ

DIRECTOR (62-587) MIAMI (44-1880) AND SAN

MIAMI VIA WASHINGTON ENCODE

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT

RE LA TEL TO BU AND SF JUNE EIGHTEEN LAST

Bishop— 
Casper__  
Callahan. 
Conrad...
Felt

Mr.
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

Mr? Tolson_______
Mr. DeLoach-------
Mr. Mohr________

ANCISCO (62*5481)

MrZ
Tele. Koom 
Mias 11 n y 
Miss Gand

REGARDING PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY MEETING AT THREE EIGHT

ZERO ZERO AMESBURY, LOS ANGELES.
ESTEBAN’\eRNANDEZ, NINE ONE FouR_AND ONE. .HALF SOUTH 

KENMORE, LOS ANGELES. INTERVIEWED IN SPANISH AND 

ADVISED THAT ON MAY TWENTY'ONE LAST HE, JOSE DUARTE, 

AND OTHER ANTI-COMMUNIST CUBANS, ATTENDED MEETING

OF APPROXIMATELY FIFTY PERSONS AT PRIVATE RESIDENCE NEAR

GRIFFITH PARK, LOS ANGELES. MEETING INCLUDED TALK ON CUBA

BY UNKNOWN AMERICAN STUDENT RECENTLY RETURNED CUBANS

FERNANDEZ STATED HE IS STRONGLY ANTI-COMMUNIST AND FE&Syfl 211968

ALONG WITH OTHER ANTI-COMMUNIST CUBANS', IN’LOS ANGELES^-A«^

RIEM TO:
mm

7 9 JUN 251968



PAGE TWO .

LA 56-156 

DUTY TO ATTEND CUBAN MEETINGS AND REFUTE ANY PRO-COMMUNIST 

VIEWS VOICED AT SUCH MEETINGS.

AT BEGINNING OF MEETING, DUARTE REQUESTED TIME TO 

PRESENT HIS VIEWS ON CUBA, AND, AFTER SOME DISCUSSION, 

MEETING VOTED TO ALLOW DUARTE TO SPEAK. FOLLOWING 

PRESENTATION OF SLIDES ON CUBA, DUARTE BEGAN TALK ON 

SHORTCOMINGS OF COMMUNISM.

ACCORDING TO FERNANDEZ, ONE YOUTH, WHOM FERNANDEZ BELIEVES 

EARLIER IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS AN ARAB, BECAME VEHEMENT 

AND BERATED DUARTE, BUT FERNANDEZ DID NOT SEE A SCUFFLE. FERNANDEZ 

FURTHER DESCRIBED THIS INDIVIDUAL AS DARK AND SWARTHY COMPLECTED 

WHITE MALE, TWENTY FOUR TO TWENTY FIVE YEARS, FIVE FEET FOUR 

INCHES, ONE HUNDRED FORTY TO ONE HUNDRED FORTY FIVE POUNDS, 

HAVING VERY CURLY, KINKY DARK HAIR, AND DRESSED IN SHIRT 

AND TROUSERS. FERNANDEZ SHOWN PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN AND CLAIMS 

IDENTICAL TO ABOVE DESCRIBED INDIVIDUAL.

FERNANDEZ STATED HE FEELS STRONGLY THAT COMMUNISTS 

ARE ATTEMPTING TO TAKE OVER UNITED STATES, AND CONSIDERS 

ASSASINATION OF ROBERT KENNEDY AS PART OF THEIR PLOT TO



PAGE THREE

LA 56-156 .

WEAKEN THIS COUNTRY AND DEPRIVE MASSES OF A NATURAL LEADER.

FERNANDEZ SAID HIS FEELINGS ARE BOLSTERED BY FACT THAT AS 

INDIVIDUAL BELIEVED TO BE SIRHAN WAS BERATING DUARTE, 

BYSTANDERS NEAR THIS INDIVIDUAL TOLD HIM TO "KEEP COOL", WHICH 

INDICATES TO FERNANDEZ THEY WANTED TO AVOID DIFFICULTY

SO THIS INDIVIDUAL COULD PERFORM HIS GREATER ROLE, THAT OF ASSASINATING 

SENATOR KENNEDY.

RON SCHNEIDERS, NINE SIX NINE AND ONE HALF MANZANITA, 

LOS ANGELES, TELEPHONICALLY RE-CONTACTED LOS ANGELES OFFICE 

AND ADVISED THAT SIDNEY PLOTNICK, FOUR FIVE FOUR 

TWO AVOCADO, LOS ANGELES, ALSO ATTENDED ABOVE MEETING.

LOS ANGELES INDICES REFLECT SIDNEY PLOTNICK, LOS ANGELES

DIVISION SI SUBJECT, BUFILE ONE HUNDRED - THREE SIX TWO NINE 

SEVEN NINE, IS PAST MEMBER OF CP, AND HAS LONG HISTORY OF 

MENTAL INSTABILITY.

OFFICE INDICES REFLECT THAT PAULWSSBERG ATTENDED

MARCH LAST LOS FELIZ PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY MEETING.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT LOS ANGELES TO LOCATE AND 

INTERVIEW PAUL GROSSBERG.



PAGE FOUR 

LA 56-156

UACB, SIDNEY PLOTNICK WILL BE INTERVIEWED JUNE TWENTY 

NEXT REGARDING ABOVE MEETING AND PRESENCE OF SIRHAN AS 

ALLEGED BY DUARTE AND FOLLOWERS. 

END 

LRC R RELAY 

FBI WASH DC
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"UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : DIRECTOR, FBI 

ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY

from : ^£) PORTLAND (62-2864)

subject: 'KENSALT
V —————.------

date: 6/12/68

Enclosed 
following items:

1. Post 
KENNEDY,

herewith, via registered mail, are the

card, unsigned, addressed to "Sen. R. 
Dem. Hdqs, Eugene, Oregon", containing

handwritten message in Latin, and postmarked West 
Palm Beach, Florida, 5/21/68.

2. Airmail envelope, postmarked West Palm Beach, 
Florida, 5/29/68, addressed to "Ad Sen. R. KENNEDY 
and Adgne Sen. EUGENE MC CARTHY", containing printed 
message, unsigned, also in Latin.

The above items were received by RICHARD L. KENNEDY, 
member of the Oregon Legislature and chairman, Volunteers 
for Kennedy, 705 Willamette Street, Eugene, Oregon, who felt 
they might have some interest to this Bureau in instant case

number of persons who b^ve handled the items

2-Portland

buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
501C-108-01

PJM:abk 
(5)

It is suggested that the messages be translated 
if deemed pertinent, and translation be furnished the Los 
Angeles Office. The enclosures may be disposed of by the 
Laboratory, and need not be returned to the Portland Office 
No latent examination is indicated in view of the rge

JUN 1968



TRANSLATION FROM LATIN

The airmail envelope is addressed to Senator R. Kennedy and 
Senator Eugene McCarthy, Democratic National Headquarters, 
Eugene, Oregon.

It bears the postmark of Vest Palm Beach, Florida, dated 
May 29, 1968,

Al line of French prose or poetry is pasted to the envelope 
in lieu of a return address. It reads:

A blase bird, if such a bird exists.

The printed message contained in the,envelope is a portion 
of a page taken from a textbook editidh of Julius Caesar’s 
"Commentarii de Bello Galileo.” The portion marked ”K” 
describes a battle in which the Gauls discarded their 
shields and fought "with their naked bodies.”

The portion marked ”M" contains descriptions of war actions 
against the Helvetii.

TRANSLATED BY: 
RAFFAELE A. VACCARI:cjs 

. June 18, .1968

^7/
enclosure



translationfromlatin
•■^■"^^^■■■•■■^■^^^■■■■■^■■^■■^■■■■■■•^^•■■B

Post card with airmail postage and an airmail notation 
addressed to Senator R. Kennedy, Democratic Headquarters, 
Eugene, Oregon.

The post card bears the postmark of West Palm' Beach, Florida, 
dated May 21, 1968, A.M.

The message on the reverse side of the post card consists of 
two verses in Latin. They read:

I sing (celebrate) because of the compromise to be 
made on the swift.vessel.

I was only reading the remaining part little by 
little.

••■4Ut..^ * .’"•V*. • ****** - -K-

The notation:

"(imperio) by command"

appears at the bottom of the post card.

TRANSLATOR’S NOTE:

The communication is anonymous. The verses appear 
to be taken from a Latin writing of the classical period, 
possibly Ovid. It is recalled that correspondence of a 
similar nature, consisting of verses taken from the 
classics was handled in the past. This correspondence, 
consisted for the most part of two or. three Latin verses 
without any explanation.

TRANSLATED BY: 
RAFFAELE A.VA 
June 18, 1968



Rot* 2-1843)

^^ Portland (62-2864) June 20, 1908

Director, FBI

KENSALT ^ ^ REGISTERED MAH

R

4/

3
a

this

Tolson — 
DeLoach . 
Mohr _____  
Bishop — 
Caspar _ 
Callahan ^ 
Conrad -_

\Felt 
/Gd*
''Rosen------

Sullivan _ 
Tavel 
Trottar —

Attached is the translation which you requested by letter 
dated 0/12/88•

The contents thereof ̂ where pertinent, must be reported 
under appropriate captions and afforded whatever investigative 
attention is necessary *

Disposition of the foreign language material submitted in 
connection is set forth below;

Retained in Bailie

1 - Zab Angeles - Enclosure* (3) (2 translations; i relet)
1 - Mr. Rosen (Attn.: CrisInal Section), sent direct with 
fiAV:trs^/1,/ enclosure. (2).

J?1*’ W 
Hqimeafei

T9 Uto4
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,!. Enclosures (2) in Bui lie
■-{■x^ftst ^SsSJBAJJT- ..•♦"’-• •■• r -— 

; futile:
• L_J.~.=----------------^—- -—- -— "







facile hostium phalangem perfregerunt. Ea disiecta,' gladiis de- 
strictis, in eds impetum fecerunt. ! 5 '

Gallis magno ad pugnam erat impedimento, quod, pluribus edrum 
scGtis uno ictu plldrum. transfixis et colligatis, cum ferrum se in- 
flexisset, neque pila evellere neque, sinistra impedita, satis commode 
pugnare poterant. Itaque multi, diu iactato bracchid, scutum manu 
emittere et nudd corpore pugnare praeoptabant. Tandem vulneri-10 
bus defessi, pedem referre, et, quod mdns suberat circiter mllle " 
passuum spatid, ed se recipere coeperunt. , ,

. Captd monte et succedentibus nostris, Boil et Tulingi, qui homi- 
num milibus circiter xv agmen hostium claudebant et novissimis



N\

15 praesidio erant, ex itinere nostros ab latere aperto aggressi sunt. Id 
conspicati Helvetii, qui in montem sese receperant, rursus Instare et 
proelium redintegrare coeperunt. Romani bipertito signa intulerunt; 
prima et secunda acies, ut victis ac summotis resisteret; tertia, ut 
venientes sustineret;

. After a Fierce Struggle the Helvetians Are Defeated. Caesar
- . . .; Pursues Them ,

26. Ita ancipiti prodio diu atque acriter pugnatum est. Diutius 
cum sustinere nostrorum impetus non possent, alter! se, ut coeperant, 
in montem receperunt, alter! ad impedimenta et carros suos se con-



1® Postcard postmarked May 21, 1968 at • 
West Palm ^each, Florida®

2® Airmail Envelope postmarked May 29,-1968 
.at West Palm Beach, Florida

3® printed message contained in envelope®

Received from Mrs. MARY CUNNINGHAM, 
Treasurer, Volunteers for Kennedy, 
70^ Willamette Street, ^ugene, Oregon

. on June 10, 1968 » -

SA PETER J® MEANEY
Euge ne , Ore go n
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REPOlft 

of the
- Mr

1 - Mr

zV^^E^I^ 1 - Mr.
LABORATORY -Z^aA. J »

1 — LAB
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Conrad
Rosen (Mr.

Shroder)
Griffith 
Bohn 
FILE ’ ,

^TorMr. Evelle J. Younger 
District Attorney 
600 Hall of Justice 
Los Angeles, California 90012

June 20,1968

REGISTERED AIRMAIL

This examination has been made with the understanding that the evidence is connected with an official 
.investigation of a criminal matter and that the Laboratory'report will be used for official purposes only, related 
to the investigation or a subsequent criminal prosecution. Authorization cannot be granted for the use of the 
Laboratory report in connection with a civil proceeding. . * -

Re: Assassination of /) 
Senator RobertJ!^—^

John Edgar Hoover,, Director

YOUR NO.
FBI'FILE NO.
LAB.. NO.

Examination requested by) FBI 5 ^SH FX^HHCtSQO,

62-587
D-680614105 AT
D-680617006 AT
D-680617087 AT

Reference:

FBI, Los Angeles
Letters 6/12/68, 6/1.3/68, 6./13/68

Examination requested: Document

N Specimens: received 6/14/68, from FBI, San Francisco

Ft K14 ' Application for Rosicrucian Membership bearing purported
O' handwriting and hand printing of SIRHAN SIRHAN

i> ALSO SUBMITTED: Pamphlet entitled "Who and What are The 
Rosicrucians Facts at your Finger Tips”

* co
Specimen received 6/15/68, from FBI,

<15 Two program cards, Pasadena C; 
bearing signatures "Mrs* Mary

^KTbrnia, 

W
Page J (eoi0^e^
2 - FBI, San Francisco (62-5481) - ^
2 - FBI, Los Angeles (56-156) - Enclosures8^ -

fCEB/eks (12)

TELETYPE UNIT 1

5-7'0 •



Specimen received 6/17/68, from FBI, Los Angeles

K16 Cashiers Check #174775, drawn on Crocker-Citizens National 
Bank, Los Angeles, California, dated 4/12/68, payable 
to "SIRHAN SIRHAN" in amount of $1,705.00, and endorsed 
in name of payee -

Result of examination: ,

The conclusion was reached that SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, 
whose writings and whose purported writings appear on specimens 
KI through K3, K8, K9i, K14, and K16, wrote the hand printed 

i address in the lower portion of page one of QI; the hand printed 
address arid names "SIRHAN SIRHAN” in the upper portion of page 
32 of specimen QI; and the English writing on the front of 
specimen Q5-F. -

The available writing of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN is too 
limited and not sufficiently comparable with the remaining 
questioned handwriting on the specimens previously submitted in 
this matter,for the purpose of determining whether SIRHAN BISHARA 
SIRHAN wrote any of the remaining questioned handwriting. 
Similarities in handwriting characteristics were found in the 
writings of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN and a number of the remaining 
questioned writings, including certain questioned writings on 
pages 20, 35, 39, 47, 51, and 53,of specimen QI; pages 123 and 
124 of specimen Q3, and the writing on Q4,

The signatures appearing on K15 are too limited to 
permit adequate comparison of these signatures with the questioned 
writings.

SpecimennK14 is being returned to FBI, San Francisco, 
Specimens K15 and K16 are being returned to FBI, Los Angeles. 
These specimens have been photographed. The pamphlet described 
as ’’ALSO SUBMITTED” is being retained.'

.NOTE: For San Francisco and Los Angeles

This confirms Bureau teletype 6/17/68, addressed to 
Los Angeles.

If future testimony of the FBI Laboratory expert is 
needed, it will be necessary to utilize as a minimum number of 
known handwriting standards, the writings on Kl through K3, K9, 
K14 and K16. The Los Angeles Office should appropriately advise 
the District Attorney, Los Angeles, that these specimens must be 
Page 2 , . . '
D-680614105 AT (see next page)



Note for San Francisco and Los Angeles (continued)

introduced and authenticated as known handwriting standards of 
the subject. The only available script writing of the subject 
appears on specimen K14, and this writing is absolutely essential 
for the identification of the English writing on Q5-F, and the 
similarities pointed out with respect to other questioned writings.

If it is possible to obtain additional adequate known 
handwriting samples prepared by SIRHAN, further conclusions 
may be reached.

Page 3 
D-680614105 AT



FD-3SJR.V, S-22-64)

FBI

Date: 6/13/68

Transmit the following in

Via AIRTEL ’

(type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
(Priority)

TO:

. FROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI

'’SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) ATTN: FBI LABORATORY

SUBJEi KENSALT

■Enclosed for the Laboratory are two senior high 
school program cards for- SIRHAN SIRHAN dated 1/29/62 and 
9/11/61.

. The.above cards were provided by Mrs. JEAN 0. 
MORE, Records Clerk, John Muir High School, 1905 North 
Lincoln, Pasadena, California, to SA RICHARD H. ROSS.

• Mrs. .MORE stated the cards contained the .handvrriting 
and handprinting of SIRHAN. SIRHAN. She said that according 
to registration practices at the high school during the

' 1961 and 1962 school year, students were required to write 
the name of their parent or guardian and the date the form 
was executed. The student received.the card in the early 
morning and was required to return the card at the end 
of the same school day;- therefore, she is of the opinion 
that the writing is that of SIRHAN SIRHAN, even though 
the signature' is' in the name of Mrs. MARY SIRHAN.

The Lab is requested to conduct appropriate 
handwriting and handprinting analysis,.utilizing the 
enclosed cards. These cards are to be returned to Los 
Angeles upon completion of examination.

M/- Bureau (Enos. 2) (RM) 
- Los Angeles

SCM/dmr
(7)

lO

Approved: ______________ * ______i_ Se^t
‘ Special Agent in Charge

_M: Per'.



i u-'C (Kev. s.-,:,:

F B i

Date: 6/13/63

Transmit the following in ...
(Type ix plrinicx' oj code)

ViaAIMI
(T rioiity)

VO- DIRECTOR; FBI

FROM SAC, LOS AIKHLES (96-156)
SITSi KONSALT

ATTH: FBI LABORATORY

680G17U06
Enclosed for the Laboratory are two sender high 

school p?. >gram cards for SIRRAH SIRRAH dated .1/29/62 and 
9/11/61.

The above cards were provided, by Mrs. JKAH 0. 
HO::'', Records Clerk, John Muir High School, 1905 North 
Lincoln, Pasadena, California, to SA RICHARD H. ROSS. 
Mrs. MORII stated the cards contained the handwriting 
and handprinting of STREAK SIRf j. Sho said that according 
to registration practices at the high school during the 
IS’ol and 1>’32 school year, students were required io write 
the name of their parent or guardian and the date the form 
was cxow.ted. The student received the card in the early 
morning and was required to return the curd at the end 
of the same school day: therefore, she is of the opinion 
that the writing is that of SIRHAN SIRRAH, oven though 
the signature, is in the name of Mrs. MARY SIRHAN.

The Lab is requested to conduct appropriate 
idwriting and handprinting analysis, utilizing the 

enclosed cards. These cards are to be returned to Los 
Angelos upon completion of examination



June 20, 1968

Mr. Wal eUy
Officer in charge
IiiUm^nc® Unit
Canada Immigration Division
Department of Manpower Md Immigration 
Room 1038
305 Dorchester Boulevard West 
Montreal 1, Quebec, Canada

Dear Mr. Kelly:

Your letter of June 13th, with enclosure, ha 
been received and I appreciate your f orwarding: this to me.

Since the information you furnished would be 
of Interest to another governmental agency, I have forwarded 
a copy of your letter and enclosure to the Director, United 
States Secret Service, Washington, D. C.

Tolson  
DeLoach 
Mohr________
Bishop 
Casper  
Callahan___ —
Conrod - Jr
Felt _ / j X
Gale _!_£_
Rosen v y
Sullivan 
Tavel _______
Trotter ______

MAILED 8

ju4m 2 u labb
SwiM-im _

Sincerely yours,

X Edgar Hoover

* . 1 Cal ^ ^

1 - Los Angelas - Enclosures (2)
Attention S/C: Ruffles contain no identifiable information 
concern!^, Matteson.

1 - Ottawa - Enclosures (2)
1 - Foreign Liaison Unit - Enclosures (2)
NOTE: Bufiles contain no identifiable information concerning 
correspondent or Merle M. Matteson. Copy of Incoming and
enclosure being forwarded to Secret Se 
same date.

by form referral

Tele. R. 
Holmes 
Gandy _

FMG:cae (6)

T&JW 2 51988'----------------- MAIL ROOM I------J TELETYPE UNIT





B^j^am (telegram) to Me Ar

GOD says, Meddle not with them that are given to 
change. (Broverbs 24:21)

Bated breath, debate, the bate: Bated Questions.
Robert refused in Oregon becouse of not enough Satan- 

Latin, Cuba Catholic pushinns, and Jew "Blue card" Mexican 
Catholic dragnet into U.S.A.

Now: Come into my Catholic California web says Robby spider.
A lying tongue, sly speach, and eloquent orator can take 

either side and convince the simple.
GOD says, The sijxle believeevery word. (Proverbs 14:15)
A Catholic will vote Catholic - right or wrong.- just or

unjust. Pope puppet Communists. Catholics wnntPope-Rome to 
run and ruin U.S.A. No free speach - Poverty as in Mexico, 
South America, Spain, and Italy. Catholic Republicans still 
vote Pope behind ^the Pope vote booth/ curtain. Pope Pieus spys.

Poverty system - L.B.J.^/to Catholic Luci.to nriest confes­
sion booth,/®# to Pope Pie USA. Spy for Pieus.

All money roads lead to Rome. Rome is unamerican.
Lincoln killed by Booth -Catholic confession Booth. Popes 

orders. Amelia Earheart - blame Japs. Atomic sub,blame Russia, 
ai-r crashes - blame inocent. Titanic sinking: S.S. California 
refused SOS rocue and stood 10 miles off. (Luke 10:31)- priest 

passed by on the otherside of the wounded man.
GOD says, A noor man is better than a liar.
GOD says, A good name is rather to be chosen ^than great 

riches.
GOD says, Choose ye this day whom ye will serve.
GOD says, There is nothing hid that shall not be made Manifest. 

Mark 4:22 Daniel 2:22-23
Suggest this Biblegram sent to RFK, may use my name.(Matt.10:42)

Merle M. Matteson

*** #£# £##

The reason so many nead glasses is the doctor use boric 
acid on baby^ eyes., and printing is deliberately too smalls 
Note Boris Carloff’s eyes. Rome tell you in many ways of
their deliberate destruction of our bodys for Doctors and 
medication merchants, etc. Rev.18:3 and 24.

GOD says, Studdy is wearyness of the flesh. Eyes are flesfel.
GOD says, Ever learning and never able to come to knowledge 

of the truth. Yet Million think higher education is a must. Taxes.
GOD says, GOD shall bring every work into judgement, every 

secret thing, whether it be good, or whether it be evil.
Do you know some Republican or Democrat headquarters that 

you could send a Biblegram ?
The trouble in France is /to call attention to the veit 

conferance ^ stop the war but the Jew’s news lie and make 
us believe its against DeGaul. Pope’s Luck of the Irish start 
roits and blame them on whog^-ever they desire.

GOD calls the Jew Treacherous (teacher), God Divorced /the 
trecherous J gw beforethe treacherous Jew wrote the New (Jew) 
testament. There angels recieved their wings.Baptim was invented, 
and sins of the old testament were nollifiedl such as stoning 
■the whore, etc. Now, The/ mot her that rocks the cradle ruins 
■the world.



* DEPARTMENT OF MANPOWER AND IMMIGRATION
MINISTERE DE LA.MAIN-D'OEUVRE ET DE L'lMMIGRATION

30f> Dorchester°Blv^. West, Boom IO38,
Montreal 1, Que OUR FILE NO, __ Z_„.D

Notre dossier n°....... E3“P.2QW.....

' Mr. J. Edgar Hoover,
Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
U.S. Department of Justice, 
Washington, D.C. 20^35.

June 13th 1968.

Dear Sir: _
I
Subject: Merle MATTESON

On June 6th 1968 a photostat copy of a letter entitled 
■ "Biblegram (telegram) to McArthy" was received in the mail from Los
Angeles, Calif. - ■ ' ,

<5 k

I am attaching hereto the original document, which you 
will note contains a typewritten signature of one, Merle M. MATTESON, 
and whs addressed to our Department in Montreal. The date of the post 
mark is not too legible on this correspondence, but it appears that it 
may have been mailed from Los Angeles on June 1st, 1968.

There is every indication that this may be a trank letter" 
however, -the possibility remains that MATTESON may be known to your Bureau 
and may also have sent similar letters to other agencies in the United

- - States.

In view of the foregoing, the information is being passed on 
for your information and whatever action you may wish to take as the contents 
makes no reference to .our Department, nor is an Immigration matter involved..

M. & I. 164

lours truly,

er in Change, J^N 21 1968

Division.

ter, Kelly, Off 
Intelligence Unit. 
Canada Immigration



Air tel

.3

Jure 19, 1968

1 - Mr; Schutz

I?
^15

From: Director, FBI (62-587)“STI
To: SAC, Little fl

jMT

EBHSALT RE: CORRESPQHDEHCE FROM B. REMMEL,
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS

Attached is a copy of a letter dated June 14, 1968, 
from one B. Remmel* 5144 Cantrell Rood, Little Rock* Arkansas. 
This individual appears to be identical with Mrs. Beverly B. 
Remmel who has written the Bureau on several occasions and may 
possibly be a religious zealot.

In view of the allegation relative to the sighting 
of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan in Little Rock on May 29, 1968, she 
should be contacted by Bureau Agents, her letter acknowledged, 
full informatlcn developed and if appropriate, leads set forth. 

^ Handle expeditiously and advise.

2r- Los Angeles (Enclosure)

Enclosure
62-111437
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Tolson__________  
DeLoach —
Mohr____________
Bishop______
Casper -_________  
Callahan__ _____  
Conrpd__________
Felt____________

MAILED 12 

JUN 19 1968

COMM-FBI

•^ $



• . - . June 6, 1968 ----- - - ,
GENERAL INVESTTGAlOfe DIVISION

The attached pertains to information 
obtained by the Central Intelligence Agency 
(CIA) concerning Sirhan Bishara Sirhan’s 
father who is presently residing in Jordan. 
It mentions among other things that Sirhan | 
began to use drugs in Jerusalem prior to | 
coming to the United States in 1957.

This information is being forwarded 
to the Department and the Immigration and 
Naturalization Service.

Through liaison,CIA is being advised 
that in the future when it has information it 
desires to direct to other agencies, it should 
do so by direct communication and not 
through FBI facilities.
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little Rock, Arkansas 7 ^^°7 
June 14,1968

Director J. Edgar Hoover, 
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D. C

Dear Mr. Hoover

You more than deserve'the honor given to you as 
"Man of the Century","ana'I want to send you my congratulations 
for your continued faithfulness to duty to protect our nation, 
in these times of great deception. You have been a promoter 
of truth and seek it as a way of life, that justice might 
live with us. I know that you are a modest man and I will

• say no more. More than this honor, it is a great comfort to 
me to be able to trust you and know that you are a Christian, 
and it is these qualities that give you the honor of being 
“Man of the Century".

I think that all good American,citizens must do all they 
can to aid the work that you are trying to do, that our Nation 
might be a safer place for our leaders and all men. bo any 
hint of help that I feel that might be considered, 1 feel it 
might duty' to contribute to what might become part of the 
truth or a factor to the finding of a truth.

Almost daily 1 take lunch, at Bard's. Restaurant and about 
May 29th, at a hack table were two young men, one of whom 1 
believe was Sirhan. He was small, fine featured, olive skin 
with the bush^forelocks. 1 had seen'him before several times 
in the last few years. I was told that he was from Jerusalem. 
He was always in the company of this same friend. I know 
nothing more about him, but that" the picture in the paper of 
■oirhan was very striking to the person that 1 have seen here 
in Little Rock. Please-trace this and find if he had stayed 
in this city at various times, as much as two years ago.

1 feel that there are Communists that work through such 
groups of young boys, beginning in such camps as the Kiwanus 
•ulubs for boys and they concentrate: on’underprivhledged 
youth. When I observed the young man- that looked like 
oirhan,I placed him in my mind,.as might being a representation 
of this group. '

1 read that Sirhan asked for two books on the mystic anu- 1 
this is often followed by the Eastern mind. 1 think he will 
read and later practice it, for he is seemlingly of such 
nature and temperment. I think he will use this as a means of • 
eventual escape, and although it seems far fetched to the 

Western mind, he might attempt and suceedd at it. For an ex- 
. plf, under self-hymotism, he could feign death and lower is heart beat and pulse and even be legally thought as dead.



Ancrtbrought this means with outside friehds make a Sisappearance 
with their^help, between the declaration of death and the 
processes pre-burial. There is a fad of"three that are 
experimenting with this underground life and this might give 
those desiring escape a plausible idea. I think that Sirhan 3 
would be the type to try it, for this would have appeal to 
his nature. If he would succeed in such a thingy in later 
years,he could become a mystical leader among the Arab cults. 
I do not believe that, he will ever be brought to final justice 
for the slaying of Kennedy. I think that Satan is going to 
have him serve his purposes in these last times. I do not 
feel that he was along in this act, but was carefully instructed 
and encouraged and it was .^p#4hH.eto have happened.

Une of the best protective measures for all candidates 
to take is to have at their appearances a ready doctor, nurse 
and fully equip^^van, bus or ambulance, with a clear path to­
it, for any physical mishap and for immediate care and profess­
ional attention. Timeis always a major factor and it might ' 
save someone,for.having such convenience.

The Lord gives to those that love Him, eyes and ears to 
see and hear through the gifts of the Holy Spirit, that the 
physical cannot see and hear. .

The Bible is the living word and speaks readily to the 
heart of those that seek to be taught, informed and comforted 
intthe ways of truth. Before Robert Kennedy expired frojj this 
world, 1 turned to Lamentations under the direction of the 
Holy Spirit and read Chhpter five of this book. It holds mush 
direct truth that relate to our countryls reproaah. There 
is a famine of this country for the lack of teaching and hearing 
the bread of life in God(s written truth. Verses 3,4,5j6,7j,8 
942,13,15,16,17. V.,21. Turn thou us unto thee, 0 Lord, and 
we shall be turned; renew our days as of old.

For you and your faithful men of the bureau I send Isaiah 
54:17} as a v»rse of faith. Wo weapon that is formed against 
thee shall prosper; and every tongue that shall rise against 
thee in judgment thou shalt condemn. This is the heritage of 
the servants of the Lord, and their righteousness is of me, 
saith the Lord. . '

Respectfully yours

B. Remmel
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Schutz

Miss Edythe Louviere
508 Eag^VermiliorLStreet_
ESfayette^^ 70501

Dear Miss Louviere

you to erite

Sincerely yours.

June 20, 1968

This is to acknowledge receipt of 
your letter dated June 14, 1968.

I appreciate the concern that prompted

MNM^ a
JUN20W6

J. Edgar Hoover

John Edgar Moorer 
Director

1 - SAC, Los Angeles (Enclosure)
'• NOTE TO SAC, LOS ANGELES: Attached for your

NOTE:
Tolson — 
DeLoach _ 
Mohr------  
Bishop — 
Casper. _ 
Callahan _ 
Conrad — 
Felt-------  
Gale------  
Rosen
Sullivan _ 
Tavel----- 
Trotter ^_ 
Tele. Root 
Holmes —I 
Gandy _—

Louviere

^ e JLpfor^ti^ and possible action is a letter 
■ . <• f r6m. Edythe Louviere. No record could be 

located in Bureau indices re correspondent

56 pnuUh
X*'!*^*^

BiMtWiHAll - •• 
ttf$^

In lieu <&^i^/$lier identifying data Edythe

'ELETYPE UNIT

is being;addressed iss




